Draft Minutes for July virtual meeting 2020

DUDDON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 23 July 2020 held virtually.

Present Cllr V Glessal, Cllr C Henderson, Cllr E Knowles, Cllr P Gibbard-Thompson

Cllr J Jardine, Cllr I Longworth and Cllr J Sayers.

086/20 Apologies

Resolved to accept apologies from Cllr G Albion and Cllr C Edmondson.

087/20 Requests for Dispensations

There were no requests for dispensation

088/20 Declaration of Interests

Cllr Knowles declared an interest in item no 10 Victory Hall

089/20 To consider if there are any items on the agenda from which the press and public should be excluded.

Resolved that no items are to be discussed in private.

090/20 Minutes

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 25 June 2020 be signed by the chair as a true record.

091/20 Chairs Announcements

The chair welcomed new Cllr P Gibbard-Thompson to the Parish Council. She also advised that Charter will take place on 1 August but it will be a very scaled down event this year.

092/20 Public Participation.

- a) There was no report from the police.
- b) The county Cllr was in attendance and reported:

Some high works have been done in last couple of weeks White paint has appeared on A595 at Foxfield so hopefully works will be done soon. The two flashing speed signs at Foxfield that have not worked for years are going to be replaced but probably not like for like perhaps similar to the new SID in Church Street. The two new ones at Foxfield will be the responsibility of Highways and not the parish council or local community. The first round of government funding for walking and cycling will probably not apply to us as it is more towards town centres and schools etc. However, there is a good case for Occupation Lane as it is not acceptable that there is way to get to Foxfield Railway station without going on to the road, another option is to extend the footpath on Foxfield Road. Cumbria has an extra 50 police officers over the next two years some of which have been assigned to communities. Cllr Brereton will try to propose that two are based in Broughton. Cllr Brereton gave an update on the bridges; the lockdown has affected repairs. Cllr Brereton would like to approach the WI regarding the refurbishment and moving of a bench at Foxfield.

c) District Cllrs T Coward and I Wharton were in attendance.

Cllr T Coward gave an update on SLDC customer connects. New way of working. Services will be available on line, parishes need to promote the service. Anyone who cannot access the service can ask us to report issues for them. We will be in the West locality team.

Green Grants are available from SLDC. Pot of £20,000.00 to share out.

She has linked in with the County Cllr regarding the footpath on Foxfield Road being extended to Bush Green and also asked SLDC to get a contact From CCC in order to get a more collective approach however, this will be a longer term project.

Cllr I Wharton also commented on the SLDC customer connect and how it will devolve

Clir I Wharton also commented on the SLDC customer connect and how it will devolve down to local areas and will highlight recurring issues.

LDNPA – Aware of bad behaviour such as litter, wild camping is a new trend, lots of raves, attention is focused on worst hit areas. Working with Police, National Trust, Forestry Commission and County Council but it a very complex issue. More resources will be becoming available to deal with the problems.

d) No public were in attendance.

093/20 Dog Poop

Consideration was given to having dog poop bins along the railway line and Occupation Lane. **Resolved** that the Parish Council will put two bins along the Railway line and 2 bins along Occupation Lane subject to the land owners permission.

094/20 Wilson Park

- a) **Resolved** to note the playground inspection and to ensure the repairs are carried out.
- b) **Resolved** to note the Public Space Protection Order will be introduced from 3 August. There is a poster on our notice board and website informing the public, posters will be put up at the entrances to Wilson Park.
- c) Consideration was given to the Wilson Park survey results. **Resolved** that given that were only a very small number took part in the survey, and nothing will happen until next year the survey will be reopened to encourage more people to take part.

095/20 Victory Hall

Adjourned until the next meeting as the quotes have not been received yet.

096/20 Yard Sale in the Square

Resolved that the Parish Council have no objection to the yard sale in the Square, but it should be noted that it will not be covered by our insurance.

097/20 Local Electricity Bill

Consideration was given to the Local Electricity Bill and **Resolved** that the PARISH Council support the bill.

098/20 Consultations

Consideration of the review of South Lakeland Local Plan Call for sites.

Resolved the Parish Council have no suggestions for the call for sites review.

099/20 Planning Applications

Planning Applications (Planning applications can be viewed on the relevant authority's website)

7/2020/5376 – Low Whineray Ground Barn, 7/2020/5376

Proposed new door opening with pentice roof above – no objections.

7/2020/5391 - Hall Dunderdale Farm, Seathwaite, Broughton-in-Furness LA20 6ED

Extensive repairs to roof. Replacing man-made tiles with riven slates. Install 3 conservation roof lights. Joist level insulation and a sun tube – no objections.

7/2020/5397 – Land to the south of High Jackson Ground Farm LA20 6BB

Siting of wind turbine and photovoltaic solar array and associated works, including rebuilding of field barn and creation of field track – No objections,

SL/2020/0479 - Land to east of Inglewood Terrace

Removal/variation of condition 2 (approved plan) attached to planning application SL/2018/0786 **Resolved** to object to this because the application could be a lot bigger that the original application. **Information only**

7/2020/5373 - Bank End Farm, Broughton-in-Furness LA20 6DR

Roof over sheep pen

Notice of grant of planning permission

SL/2019/0796 - 15 Broughton Park. Broughton-in-Furness

7/2019/5224 - Lambgarth, Woodland.

Notice of Refusal of planning permission

7/2022/5278 – Change of use from Café to maisonette

100/20 Financial Matters

Resolved that the following Direct Debits, Standing Order and Cheques be paid:

E-o n	97.35
Hawthwaite Garden Services	400.00
SLDC	173.40
SRCL	96.00
CALC	94.08
Salaries	250.00
	£1,110.83

101/20 Date of next meeting

To note that the next virtual council meeting will be on 27 August 2020.